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Dear Ma. Xurlin:
Re: Dookat No. 910129-TI

I an in receipt of your letter dated April 30, 1991, addressed
te Harold Haimowits. I firmly believe that your Rule 25-24.474
(1) (d) is unfair as it relates to CARD*TEL's situation. ‘It was
through great effort and much expense that we obtained ocur IXC
Cartificate. Although we ars not providing service at this time
nor have we provided service in the past, it has alwaye been our
intention to provide service in the future. This particular Rule
would penalize a company which obtained a Certificate if they did
not get into business within six montha.

Based upon your expressing in your April 30 letter that the
staff is going to recommend to the Commission that our Certificate
be canceled, ve reluctantly have determined it is in our best
interest to voluntarily cancal our cCertificate without panalty.
We, therefore, by this letter agree to the cancellation on a

voluntary basis. ,
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